From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Jody Spradley; Keith Eaker; Marshall McElroy
Subject: CO - RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:26:28 AM
Attachments: FINAL COLUMBIA-Certificate of Compliance, 199.pdf

Shatto Jewel Lake Lot 7 Aug 18, 2022.pdf
FINAL COLUMBIA-Certificate of Compliance, 169.pdf

Shatto Jewel Lake Lot 5 Aug 18, 2022.pdf

Hi Melissa, Please see results below. Thank you.

Permit Number: 43226, 199

Date for inspection: 8/17/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building — Final : PASS (MMCELROY) *Please see attached certificate of compliance and blower door
to issue the certificate of occupancy.

Permit Number: 43210, 169

Date for inspection: 8/17/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building — Final : PASS (MMCELROY) *Please see attached certificate of compliance and blower door
to issue the certificate of occupancy.

Permit Number: 43224, 354
Date for inspection: 8/17/2022
Requested Inspections:
Insulation : PASS (MMCELROY)

Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office
4475 SW 35t Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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Envelope Leakage Test Report (Blower Door Test)

Residential Prescriptive, Performance or ERl Method Compliance
2020 Florida Building Code, Energy Conservation, 7th Edition

Jurisdiction: Columbia County, Florida N 4 3 2 5 (ﬂ

Job Information

Builder: M Qf‘e\’ DO\’ |—€ Community: Reserve Oﬁ’aie&)cl Lot: —7

Address: [C]C] gl’ e [/](1;’\{, Unit:

cty: Lalle Cl‘h/ State: [t Zip:ﬁ}o&ﬁ“

Air Leakage Test Results Passing results must meet either the Performance, Prescriptive, or ERI Method

O PRESCRIPTIVE METHOD- The building or dwelling unit shall be tested and verified as having an air leakage rate of not exceeding 7 air
changes per hour at a pressure of 0.2 inch w.g. (50 pascals) in Climate Zones 1 and 2.

 —

PERFORMANCE or ERI METHOD- The building or dwelling unit shall be tested and verified as having an air leakage rate of not exceeding
the selected ACH(S0) value, as shown on FORM R405-2020 (Performance) or R406-2020 (ERI), section labeled as Infiltration, sub-section ACHS0.

ACH(50) specified on Form R405-2020-Energy Caic (Performance) or R406-2020 (ERI): l g 2

[2OH5 « 60+ /95135" S S57 o ,
CFM(S(‘»S/ RENEhEER e ACHES0) ‘ O Retrieved from architectural plans
ASS

@ Code software calculated

en ACH(50) is less than 3, mechanical ventilation O Field measured and calculated
installation must be verified by building department.

R402.4.12 Testing. Testing shall be conducted in accordance with ANSI/RESNET/ICC 380 and reported at a pressure of 0.2 inch w.g. (50 pascals).
Testing shall be conducted by either individuals as defined in Section 553.993(5) or (7), Florida Statues, or individuals licensed as set forth in Section

| | 489.105(3)(f), (@), or (i) or an approved third party. A written report of the results of the test shall be signed by the party conducting the test and

provided to the code official. Testing shall be performed at any time after creation of all penetrations of the building thermal envelope.

During testing: '

1.Bxterior windows and doors, fireplace and stove doors shall be closed, but not sealed, beyond the intended weatherstnppmg or other infiltration
control measures.

2.Dampers including exhaust, intake, makeup air, back draft and flue dampers shall be closed, but not sealed beyond intended infiltration control
measures.

2.interior doors, if installed at the time of the test, shall be open.

4.Exterior doors for continuous ventilation systems and heat recovery ventilators shall be closed and sealed.

5.Heating and cooling systems, if installed at the time of the test, shall be turned off.

6.5upply and return registers, if installed at the time of the test, shall be fully open.

Testing Company

Company Name: fi(‘th“ ‘CSh NG LLc Phone: 38(0’3 (05 38—05

| hereby verify that the above Air L@Jkage results are in accgﬂance with the 2020 7th Edition Florida Building Code
Energy Conservation requirements according to the compliance method selected above.
Signature of Tester:

Date of Test: / If /
Printed Name of Tester: Pf \) PD ed €}
License/Certification #. 5/ O(o 43% ] ISsang Authority: 509 ‘







Consultants in:

August 18, 2022

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

REFERENCE: Permit #43210, Jewel Lake — Century Complete

169 SW BRE Lane, Lake City, FL 32024

Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC has completed the following inspections for the referenced project.

UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES

Geotechnical Engineering e Environmental Sciences e Construction Materials Testing o
Threshold Inspection e Private Provider Inspections ¢ Home Inspections e Quality Assurance
Inspections @ Condo Conversion Assessments e Building Conditional Assessments

02/22/22|ROUGH PLUMBING TMCCARTHY BN5161 APPROVED
03/02/22|SLAB STHOMAS PE 87913 APPROVED
04/06/22| WALL AND ROOF SHEATHING TMCCARTHY BN5161 APPROVED
04/28/22|ROOF FLASHING STHOMAS PE 87913 APPROVED
06/03/22|WINDOW ATTACHMENT TMCCARTHY BN5161 APPROVED
06/03/22|STRUCTURAL FRAMING TMCCARTHY BN5161 APPROVED
06/03/22 | ELECTRICAL ROUGH TMCCARTHY BN5161 APPROVED
06/03/22| MECHANICAL ROUGH TMCCARTHY BN5161 APPROVED
06/03/22|PLUMBING ROUGH TMCCARTHY BN5161 APPROVED
06/13/22|INSULATION MMCELROY BN6543 APPROVED
06/20/22 | DRYWALL ATTACHMENT STHOMAS PE 87913 APPROVED
08/02/22|SEMI PERM MMCELROY BN6543 APPROVED
08/17/22 | FINAL MMCELROY BN6543 APPROVED

“To the best of my knowledge and belief, the building components and site improvements outlined herein and inspected
under my authority have been completed in conformance with the approved plans and the applicable codes.”

Sincerely,

b

Marshall McElroy, BU-1901
Manager, Building Inspections Department
Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC.

4475 SW 35" Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608 « 352-372-3392 « FAX 352-336-7914
www.UniversalEngineering.com







Envelope Leakage Test Report (Blower Door Test)
Residential Prescriptive, Performance or ERI Method Compliance
2020 Florida Building Code, Energy Conservation, 7th Edition

Jurisdiction: Columbia County, Florida Permit #: L+3 ;2 ]O

Job Information

Builder: (\/\OPQL\ DOU‘\(’_ Community: &Sg-z’\ﬁdaiwv_e Lot: 6

Address: l([q \g(ﬁ tcu’\e, Unit:

cy: Lodle C d’(/{ state: (_ Zip: 39«00’&%

Air Leakage Test Resutts] Passing results must meet either the Performance, Prescriptive, or ERI Method

O PRESCRIPTIVE METHOD- The building or dwelling unit shall be tested and verified as having an air leakage rate of not exceeding 7 air

changes per hour at a pressure of 0.2 inch w.g. (50 pascals) in Climate Zones 1 and 2.

I

! e PERFORMANCE or ERI METHOD- The building or dwelling unit shall be tested and veri
the selected ACH(50) value, as shown on FORM R405-2020 (Performance) or R406-2020 (ERI), section labeled as Infiltration, sub-section ACHS50.

fied as having an air leakage rate of not exceeding

ACH(50) specified on Form R405-2020-Energy Calc (Performance) or R406-2020 (ERI): (0

J_C_X_E]xeo+ ‘\&g% =607q Method for calculating building volume:

CFM(50) Building Volume ACH(50) O Retrieved from architectural plans
B;ASS @ Code software calculated
Nhen ACH(50) is less than 3, mechanical ventilation O Field measured and calculated

installation must be verified by building department.

|

| R&G24.12 Testing. Testing shall be conducted in accordance with ANSI/RESNET/ICC 380 and reported at a pressure of 0.2 inch w.g. (50 pascals).
Testing shall be conducted by either individuals as defined in Section 553.993(5) or (7), Florida Statues, or individuals licensed as set forth in Section
425.10503)), (&), or (i) or an approved third party. A written report of the results of the test shall be signed by the party conducting the test and
provided to the code official. Testing shall be performed at any time after creation of all penetrations of the building thermal envelope.

During testing:

1 Exterior windows and doors, fireplace and stove doors shall be closed, but not sealed, beyond the intended weatherstripping or other infiltration
control measures.

2.Dampers including exhaust, intake, makeup air, back draft and flue dampers shall be closed, but not sealed beyond intended infiltration control
mezsures.

Z.inerior doors, if installed at the time of the test, shall be open.

| | 4.5xerior doors for continuous ventilation systems and heat recovery ventilators shall be closed and sealed.

5.Heating and cooling systems, if installed at the time of the test, shall be turned off.

€.Supply and return registers, if installed at the time of the test, shall be fully open.

Testing Company

Company Name: AJ(JHQ\/\'\ TCSTIV\C)& LU C_ Phone: 33[0" 5‘05“ SQ—DS

| hereby verify that the above Air ,deakage results are In a_c}ordance with the 2020 7th Edition Florida Building Code
Energy Conservation requirements according to the compllance method selected above.

Signature of Tester: Date of Test: 8 l{ l X " &;
printed Name of Tester: _/TVA\J E)ﬁ denba O\h
License/Certification #: 5 Ol* ) 5 ( Is%{jing Authority: 6P l







